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Kate McKinlay

From: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 2:54 PM 
To: sally@sallygepp.co.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Alyssa 
Langford <Alyssa.Langford@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 
markl@4sight.co.nz; clare.lenihan@environmentallawyer.co.nz; jeff@wmlaw.co.nz; 
ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; matheson@richmondchambers.co.nz; sarah.watson@duncancotterill.com; 
pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; jason.sandford@fonterra.com; rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz; michael.garbett@al.nz; 
james.winchester@simpsongrierson.com; Sal.Lennon@simpsongrierson.com; michael.morris@icc.govt.nz; 
Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz; stephen@projectbarrister.nz; Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz; Mark 
Christensen <mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; sally@sallygepp.co.nz; 
Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com 
Subject: pSWLP - ENV-2018-CHC-50 Forest & Bird Partial Withdrawal  
 
Good afternoon  
 
I have referred the attached notice of partial withdrawal to Judge Hassan who responds:  
 

I have considered the notice of withdrawal dated 1 November 2021. The court is of the understanding that no 
party has any issues as to costs. 

If this is not correct, please advise the court by 5pm Friday 5 November 2021. 
 
Forest & Birds appeal interests in relation to Rule 14, Topic B2, Issue 31 of the proposed Southland Water and 

Land Plan are therefore considered to be at an end.   
There being no issue as to costs there is no order regarding the same. 
 
J J M Hassan  
Environment Judge  
3 November 2021  

 
Kind regards  
 

 

 

 

Maddy Brownlee  

Case/Hearing Manager  

Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal 

20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113 

Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz 

https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/  

 

 
 
 
 

 
Confidentiality notice:  
This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, 
please: 
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(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system; 
(2) do not act on this email in any other way. 
Thank you. 




